
February 2, 2017 

FEB 02 2017 

Governmental Ethics Commission 
901 S. Kansas Avenue 

KS Governn'~I1' . I . 
. -..:. lrues 'omm/s ion 

Topeka KS 66612 

Re:	 Notification of Failure to File An Amended Receipts and Expenditures Report 
dated January 24, 2017 

Dear Ethics Commission: 

Pursuant to my telephone conversation yesterday with Karina Renna in your office and 
per her request I'm writing this letter to reduce to writing our discussion as it pertains to 
my Receipts and Expenditures Report dated July 25, 2016. 

Item number 4 noted in your Notification of Material Error letter dated October 26, 2016 
is regarding a check from the Legislative Victory Fund dated May 20, 2016 in the amount 
of $500.00 which was payable to me personally as reimbursement of expenses for 
running the 39lh District Caucus in Garden City. Rather than put the check in my 
personal checking account I thought the money would be better served helping my 
campaign. I wasn't considering the date the check was issued, as it was never really a 
donation to the Worf for Senate campaign. In hindsight, however, I can understand the 
confusion and how it occurred. We have included a copy of the check to help clarify. 

Item number 1 in the same Notification is the matter of who paid my filing fee. I was 
asked, and agreed, to run for the 39lh District Senate seat by Chris Reeves and other 
ranking members of the Kansas Democratic Party just days before the filing deadline. As 
I understand it, Chris Reeves paid the filing fee May 31 st, the day before the deadline. I 
can provide a written statement from Mr. Reeves if necessary. 

Thank you for both your patience and understanding in this matter. If you have any 
questions please contact me at the phone or email address noted above. 

Thank you very much. 

Sincerely, 

Zacheriah Worf, aka Adrien Worf 

cc: James Marc Cottrell, Treasurer 


